

## CONTACTS

+351 912988950
bernardo.mendonca@hotmail.com
bernardo-olim-mendonca
Rua 29 Novembro 375 2Esq 2785-417

# PROFESSIONAL

## COMPETENCES

MS Office

Bizagi Modeler

Canva

Social networking

## PERSONAL

## SKILLS

Teamwork

Resilience

# BERNARDO MENDONÇA

## ABOUT ME

Bachelor in Psychology with relevant experiences in consulting and management. I am fascinated by Cognitive and Social Psychology, an area in which I am finishing my Bachelor's degree, especially on topics such as behavioral change ("nudging") and decision making. I consider myself a versatile, organized person with good communication skills, a great ease and willingness to learn, and a team player with good critical thinking and enormous attention to detail.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## CONSULTANT

UON Consulting, Lisbon | Mar 2021 - May 2023

Flow management between policyholders and insurance companies in order to settle property claims.
 Flow management between policyholders and insurance companies in order to settle property claims.
 INTERN

Fator Social, Lisbon | Sep 2020- Jul 2021

- Development of European Commission projects: CONVINFORM, RISKGONE.
- Analysis of social and environmental impacts of the creation and preservation of natural spaces in the Center for Environmental Education of the Machada National Forest and River Coina Marsh.

## COMMUNICATION MANAGER

Rodrifaz Construction, Lda, Lisbon | Oct 2017 - Jun 2020

Partnership and social media management (Instagram, Facebook and Linkedin).
Development of communication materials.

## MATH TUTOR

Bright Minds, Lisbon | Sep 2018 - Jun 2019

- · Support the teaching of children, from 12 to 16 years old, through tutoring and accompanied study.
- NAMES OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DATA AND A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DATA AND A DESCRIPTION OF A

Fast learning

Versatity

Motivation

Leadership

Conflict Management

## LANGUAGES



## INTERESTS

Read

Write

Sports

Travel

### MATH, BIOLOGY AND GEOLOGY TUTOR

Aqui Há Génio, Lisbon | Jan 2018 - Jun 2018

Support the teaching of children, from 6 to 18 years of age, through tutoring and accompanied study.

### BUSINESS DEVELOPER

Inocrowd, S.A., Lisbon | Feb 2017 - Dec 2018

- · Client portfolio management related to innovation projects.
- Customer prospecting.

## EDUCATION

## MASTER'S DEGREE IN APPLIED SOCIAL COGNITION

Faculty of Psychology, University of Lisbon | 2020 - present

## UNDERGRADUATE PSYCHOLOGY DEGREE | Faculty of Psychology, University of Lisbon | 2015 - 2019

raculty of r sychology, Oniversity of Lisbon | 20

## VOLUNTEERING

- Youth & the Future Blog Columnist | 2021 present
- Clube Futsal de Oeiras Youth Coach (Under-17) | 2018 2020
- Clube Futsal de Oeiras Assistant Coach Juniores (Sub-20) | 2018 2020

## Research and Publications

• Mata, A., Vaz, A., Mendonça, B., 2022. Deliberate ignorance in moral dilemmas: Protecting judgment from conflicting information. Journal of Economic Psychology 90, 102523.